

# JENNIFER HIMES

5804 Windhover Dr. Orlando FL, 32819

Email: [jhimesy@yahoo.com](mailto:jhimesy@yahoo.com) Phone: 229-485-8902

Online Portfolio: [www.purlicuemagic.com](http://www.purlicuemagic.com)

## EXPERIENCE

### **Universal Studios Florida**

*December 2016-present*

Parade puppeteer

### **A Beka Book Publishing** *May 2013-July 2016*

Production Artist/Illustrator

Created original art for elementary school readers and text layout for high school and kindergarten curriculum.

### **Campus Church Puppet Ministry** *2009-2016*

Puppeteer/Assistant to Director  
(volunteer position)

Trained college students in basic puppetry skills and performed weekly, aided in organizing special events.

### **Pensacola Christian College**

*January 2012-May 2013*

Sports Center Trainer (manager)

Trained college students in rock wall and water park safety. Organized worker schedules, and collaborated with multiple college departments to ensure smooth operations. Interacted with and ensured the safety of guests.

## EDUCATION

### **Pensacola Christian College** *2011*

Degree: Master of Art, Studio Art and Illustration

### **Academy of Art University** *2013*

Master of sculpture classes including Art History and Anatomy.

### **Schoolism: Stephen Silver's Character Design Course** *2014*

Mentored course.

### **Beyond the Sock Puppetry Workshop for Television and Film** *2015 and 2016*

Studied under Noel MacNeal, Martin P. Robinson, Peter Linz and Pasha Romanowski.

## SKILLS

Advanced skills in traditional sculpture, puppetry, puppet building, Adobe CS/CC programs (Illustrator, InDesign and Photoshop). Intermediate skills in Sculptris, Clip Studio Paint, customer service, digital photography, and set design.

## ABOUT ME

With knowledge and experience in a wide variety of skills and art forms, I am prepared to take on new and exciting projects. I strive to bring artistic integrity into every task. I enjoy learning new skills and focusing on positive messages that uplift and encourage others.

